NORTH YORKSHIRE COUNCIL
72 .NORTH
LOCAL HIGHWAY AUTHORITY @YORKSHIRE

COUNCIL
CONSIDERATIONS and RECOMMENDATION

Application No: NYM24/0411

variation of condition 2 of planning approval NYM4/029/0189F to
Proposed Development: allow a dual use of either a holiday letting unit or local needs

dwelling
Location: Beckside, The Bolts, Robin Hoods Bay
Applicant: Mrs Emma Reed
) Case Ged Lyth
CH Ref: Officer:
Area Ref: 4/29/731 Tel:
County Road No: E-mail:
To: North \_(ork Moors National Park Date: 26 June 2024
Authority
FAOQO: Jill Bastow Copies to:

The Local Highway Authority would not expect any significant difference to parking and
traffic associated with this property for the proposed application compared with the

current arrangement. Therefore, there are NO local highway authority
ObjECtiOﬂS to the proposed development

Signed: Issued by:
Whitby Highways Office Discovery Way

Whitby
North Yorkshire
Ged Lyth YO22 4PZ

For Corporate Director of Environment e-mail:




From: Clerk at Fylingdales Parish Council

Sent: 24 June 2024 14:56
To: Planning
Subject: Re: NYM/2024/0411, Beckside, The Bolts, Robin Hoods Bay

Good afternoon
Can we please have an extension for comments as the PC does not meet until 17 July. Many thanks.

Kind regards
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